
Page 1 of 8 

C. A. CROWLEY ENGINEERING, INC. 
645 County Street 

Taunton, MA 02780 
 
TO ALL BIDDERS: 
 
DATE: February 21, 2024 
 
PROJECT NAME: Lowell Housing Authority 

North Common Village 
Boiler Replacement 
LHA IFB #2024-2 

 
 
 

Addendum No. 1 
 
This addendum shall become a part of the Contract Documents and as such all bidders should 
acknowledge it on the Form for General Bid.  Failure to do so may result in the rejection of your bid. 
 
CHANGES TO SPECIFICATIONS 

ADD NEW Sec�on 012300 – ALTERNATES in its en�rety. (atached) 

011100 – SUMMARY OF WORK 

Sec�on 1.02(B)(5) 

REVISE to read as follows: 

5. Filters and strainers 

Sec�on 1.02(B)(8) 

DELETE in its en�rety. 

Sec�on 1.02(B) 

ADD paragraph 11 to read as follows: 

11. Furnish and install a new gas fired domes�c water heater and associated piping and 
controls. 

Sec�on 1.04(A) 

REVISE to read as follows: 

A. The work shall be commenced at the �me s�pulated in the No�ce to Proceed to the 
contractor and shall be fully completed within 66 consecu�ve calendar days therea�er. 

015000 – TEMPORARY FACILITIES 
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Sec�on 1.22 

DELETE in its en�rety. 

220000 - PLUMBING 

Sec�on 1.02(B)(2) 

REVISE to read as follows: 

2. New gas-fired hot water boilers, water heater, and accessories. 

Sec�on 1.02(B)(6) 

REVISE to read as follows: 

6. Automa�c temperature controls. 

Sec�on 1.02(B)(10) 

DELETE in its en�rety. 

Sec�on 1.02(B)(12) 

REVISE to read as follows: 

12. Phasing of the work. 

Sec�on 1.03(A)(2) 

REVISE to read as flows: 

2. Electrical power wiring. 

Sec�on 2.14(A)(1) 

REVISE to read as follows: 

1. Existing control equipment may be reused.  Furnish and install, as hereinafter specified, 
additional electronic temperature control components not provided by the boiler 
manufacturer as manufactured by Tekmar, Johnson Controls, Inc. or Honeywell. 

Sec�on 2.14(G)(1) 

REVISE to read as follows: 

1. The boilers, water heater, and pumps shall be connected to the existing control system, 
and shall operate in the following manner: 

Sequence of Opera�on: 

A drop in tank temperature will call for either the boiler or water heater to fire. 
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When the water heater is called, the water heater pump is energized and the water 
heater fires. 

When a boiler is called, the boiler’s control energizes the HEX pump(s).  Once flow is 
proven, the boiler will fire. 

If the first appliance can’t keep up with demand, the next appliance will be called. 

Appliances are to be rotated for equal run �me. 

Sec�on 2.14(G)(2) 

REVISE to read as follows: 

2. Boilers and water heater shall operate in a lead/lag and alternating fashion to equalize 
run time. 

Sec�on 2.15 

DELETE in its en�rety. 

Sec�on 2.16 

REVISE to read as follows: 

A. Domes�c water filtra�on system for the supply side of the heat exchangers shall be 
equal to Shelco model 3BFS-2SB-4-316-B mul�-bag filter housing with model BEMU-
1000-2-SS (1,000 micron) replaceable polyester bag filters.  The housing shall be 
constructed from 316L stainless steel, 150 psi rated, swing-bolt closure, stainless steel 
bag seal rings, pressure gauges on inlet/outlet, side-in/side-out 4 in. NPT connec�ons, 
and a minimum flow rate of 450gpm.  Provide 18 spare bag filters. 

B. Domes�c water filtra�on system for the hot water recircula�on shall be equal to Shelco 
model BFS-2C-2-316-2-B single-bag filter housing with model BEG-10-2-SS (10 micron) 
replaceable polyester bag filters.  The housing shall be constructed from 316L stainless 
steel, 150 psi rated, V-clamp closure, , pressure gauges on inlet/outlet, side-in/side-out 2 
in. NPT connec�ons, and a minimum flow rate of 90gpm.  Provide 10 spare bag filters. 

CHANGES TO DRAWINGS 

REPLACE drawings P-2 and P-3 with revised drawings dated 02-20-24. (atached) 

RESPONSES TO BIDDER RFIs 

Q1. Please provide a set of electrical drawings and specifica�ons to show the electrical scope of work 
required. 

A1. A separate drawing is not necessary.  Scope and specifica�ons are on drawing P-3. 
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Q2. In reference to New Work Notes L & M on Drawing P-2, please provide equipment tags for these 

pieces of equipment and include them in the equipment schedule. Although these pieces of 
equipment are in the specifica�ons this would beter define each piece of equipment. Also 
please include the pipe sizes associated with this equipment. 

A2. Equipment has been scheduled on drawing P-3. 

Q3. In reference to New Work Note G on Drawing P-2, Please confirm this pipe size to be 8" as 9" 
does not exist. 

A3. Gas vent size to be 10”. 

Q4. Please provide the manufacturer, model number and size of the heat exchangers that are to be 
refurbished. 

A4. Alfa Laval, model AQ2T-BFG, 222mm w/0.4mm plates. 

Q5. To avoid the added expense associated with ren�ng, connec�ng and disconnec�ng a temporary 
boiler to the exis�ng DHW system, has it been determined if we are able to demo and install the 
new boilers in (3) phases? It seems it would be a very prac�cal approach for this project. 

A5. It is assumed that the work would be done in phases.  Temporary domes�c hot water 
will be provided by the Owner in such capacity that one boiler/heat exchanger may be 
taken off line at a �me.  Should addi�onal capacity be required due to the contractor’s 
phasing plan, same shall be provided by the contractor at no addi�onal cost to the 
owner.  Capacity shall be equal to that of the equipment taken offline. 

Q6. Please confirm there are no chlorina�on requirements of the exis�ng DHW system and we are 
responsible to clean and flush newly installed piping only. 

A6. Only new work is to be chlorinated. 

Q7. During the site visit it was men�oned that there are no ATC requirements. Please confirm how 
the new boilers are controlled and who is responsible for this work. 

A7. ATC work is required.  Equipment is to be controlled by the boiler/water heater controls 
and the exis�ng Tekmar 132 and 268 controllers. 

Sequence of Opera�on: 

A drop in tank temp will call for either the boiler or water heater to fire. 

When the water heater is called, the water heater pump is energized and the water 
heater fires. 

When a boiler is called, the boiler’s control energizes the HEX pump(s).  Once flow is 
proven, the boiler will fire. 

If the first appliance can’t keep up with demand, the next appliance will be called. 
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Appliances are to be rotated for equal run �me. 

The general contractor is responsible for this work.  The plumbing contractor is the 
general contractor for this project.  (220000-1.02(A)). 

Q8. The last pad of the specifica�ons, paragraph 3.04M has a note “Temporary Hot Water and 
Phasing”.  Please clarify the intent of temporary hot water and phasing and also if it is the 
responsibility of the general contractor? 

A8. Paragraph 2.04(M) is an error.  It is assumed that the work would be done in phases.  
Temporary domes�c hot water will be provided by the Owner in such capacity that one 
boiler/heat exchanger may be taken off line at a �me.  Should addi�onal capacity be 
required due to the contractor’s phasing plan, same shall be provided by the contractor 
at no addi�onal cost to the owner.  Capacity shall be equal to that of the equipment 
taken offline. 

Q9. Assuming the answer to ques�on #1 is the contractor, is it required to provide temporary hot 
water, please answer the following: 

a. What size domes�c hot water boiler is required.  Each of the three hot water boilers are 
rated @ 2500MBH each. 

b. Where can oil or gas and electric service be taken from for supply to the temporary hot 
water heater. 

c. Please clarify where the supply and return connec�ons are to be made from the temporary 
boiler to the exis�ng domes�c hot water system. 

A9a. It is assumed that the work would be done in phases.  Temporary domes�c hot water 
will be provided by the Owner in such capacity that one boiler/heat exchanger may be 
taken off line at a �me.  Should addi�onal capacity be required due to the contractor’s 
phasing plan, same shall be provided by the contractor at no addi�onal cost to the 
owner.  Capacity shall be equal to that of the equipment taken offline. 

A9b. Gas may be connected to the exis�ng gas main in the boiler room.  Electricity may be 
taken from the exis�ng panel in the boiler room.  Exis�ng electric service does not have 
the capacity for a temporary electric water heater.  Oil would have to be provided with 
the temporary water heater. 

A9c. Supply and return connec�ons should be taken from the cold water piping feeding the 
tanks and the return piping from the heat exchangers, respec�vely. 

Q10. At the pre-bid site visit, there were discussion about possibly not providing a temporary water 
heater and replacing one boiler at a �me such that at least two boilers (old and new) provide 
domes�c hot water.  There were also discussions that Lowell Housing cau�oned all three boilers 
are required to maintain domes�c hot water load.  Please clarify if a temporary hot water boiler 
is required or the contractor can replace one boiler at a �me. 
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A10. It is assumed that the work would be done in phases.  Temporary domes�c hot water 
will be provided by the Owner in such capacity that one boiler/heat exchanger may be 
taken off line at a �me.  Should addi�onal capacity be required due to the contractor’s 
phasing plan, same shall be provided by the contractor at no addi�onal cost to the 
owner.  Capacity shall be equal to that of the equipment taken offline 

Q11. Depending on the answer to ques�on #3 above, if one boiler can be replaced at a �me, should 
the new boilers be situated in the same loca�ons as the exis�ng or shall they be located in front 
of the exis�ng boilers and set on a new concrete pad? 

A11. New boilers are to be located in the same loca�ons as the exis�ng. 

Q12. Please clarify if the chlorina�on process is only for the new boilers and piping installed and not 
for any exis�ng piping. 

A12. Only new work is to be chlorinated. 

Q13. The pump schedule on drawing P-3 does not list any GPM or FT head requirements for pumps, 
please provide. 

A13. Pump requirements are 145 gpm at 25’ head. 

Q14. Plumbing sec�on paragraph 2.15 has a small paragraph regarding the new domes�c water 
treatment system but does not have any design parameters necessary to obtain pricing.  Please 
provide addi�onal informa�on for pricing. 

A14. Paragraph 2.15 is to be deleted.  Water treatment is not necessary. 

Q15. The specifica�ons indicate 180 days performance �me, however, Lowell Housing discussed a 
different comple�on date in May due to a funding grant.  Please indicate a �meline for bids, 
award, submitals, equipment procurement and expected installa�on �me of all three boilers. 

A15. Bids due 2/29/24.  Board mee�ng on 3/6/24 to award contract.  An�cipated contract 
award date would be 3/7/24.  An�cipated NTP would be 3/18/24.  Substan�al 
comple�on date will be 5/30/24.  Time of comple�on will be 66 days. 

Q16. What is the gas pressure to the exis�ng boilers low or high pressure gas? 

A16. Low pressure (7”w.c.). 

Q17. Can the piping between the boiler and heat exchanger be copper pipe and sweat fi�ng? 

A17. Yes. 

Q18. Can copper pro press fi�ngs be used between the boiler and heat exchangers? 

A18. No. 

Q19. Can schedule 40 PVC pipe & fi�ngs be used for the combus�on air piping for the boilers? It 
states in the boiler install manual that it is acceptable. 
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A19. No. 

Q20. When will the actual work begin on the project? 

A20. On site work is expected to commence in early April. 

Q21. Are there any specifica�ons for a BAS system controls or opera�ons? 

A21. No.  BAS not required. 

Q22. Is there a specific contractor that is required to use for BAS controls, integra�on, and 
programming if applicable? 

A22. No.  BAS not required. 

Q23. What is the minimum gas pressure supplied to the gas lines inside the building?  

A23. 7”w.c. 

Q24. Can ventless gas trains be u�lized in lieu of ven�ng 

A24. Yes, provided they meet the requirements of 248 CMR 7.00. 

Q25. Can Pro-Press fi�ngs be used on the water lines? 

A25. No. 

Q26. Will the water filter be replaced? 

A26. No.  There is no exis�ng water filter. 

Q27. Will any work be performed on the exis�ng Mixing Valves such as Rebuild or Replacement? 

A27. No. 

Q28. Will boilers be allowed to be replaced in stages, while allowing exis�ng ones to operate while 
others are being replaced or is an outside temporary boiler required to supply hot water to the 
buildings? 

A28. It is assumed that the work would be done in phases.  Temporary domes�c hot water 
will be provided by the Owner in such capacity that one boiler/heat exchanger may be 
taken off line at a �me.  Should addi�onal capacity be required due to the contractor’s 
phasing plan, same shall be provided by the contractor at no addi�onal cost to the 
owner.  Capacity shall be equal to that of the equipment taken offline 

Q29. Will the Water So�ener, Filter, Treatment, and control package be replaced? If so is there a 
specifica�on that bidding will adhere to? 

A29. There is no exis�ng treatment system.  Water treatment is not required. 
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Q30. In place of the polypropylene (centrotherm) flue material will Ipex 636 be acceptable for the flue 

material? This is approved by the state plumbing board. Where it is a more rigid product may be 
a beter applica�on for the span of the flue run. 

A30. No.  Does not meet appliance manufacturer’s installa�on instruc�ons. 

 
 

END of Addendum No. 1 



 ALTERNATES 01.23.00 
 1 of 1 

SECTION 01.23.00 
ALTERNATES 

1.01 SCOPE OF THE WORK 

A. This Section lists the Alternates which appear in the Contract Documents.  Consult the 
individual sections of the detailed requirements of each Alternate. 

B. Bid prices for each Alternate shall include overhead, profit, and all other expenses incidental to 
the Work under each Alternate. 

C. The Contractor and Subcontractors shall be responsible for examining the scope of each 
Alternate generally defined herein and for recognizing modifications to the Work caused by the 
Alternates and including the cost thereof in the bid price. 

D. The Contractor’s alternate amount shall include the net change in cost to perform all of the 
work described in the Alternate. 

1.02 DEDUCT ALTERNATE NO. 1 

A. Delete the work associated with the new gas fired water heater. 

 

END OF ALTERNATES 
 01.23.00 






